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CITY OF TORRINGTON 
Addendum # 1 

 
       ADDENDUM #1 ISSUED FOR SUBMITTED QUESTIONS/ANSWERS SUBMITTED 

              FOR THE SNOWPLOWS     
 
BID # SPS-031-081823 HYDRAULIC REVERSIBLE TRIP EDGE SNOWPLOW 
 
Bid opening: August 18, 2023 Time: 11:00 A.M Location: City Hall, Room 206,140 Main St., Torrington, CT 
 
Must Submit signed addenda with bid. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive 
technicalities, and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
 
Dated in Torrington:  August 9, 2023        Purchasing Agent _______________________________  

                       Pennie Zucco                                              
Contact name __________________________________________   Phone: ____________________________ 

Authorized Representative ____________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature ________________________________________________________________________ 

Company name ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Address __________________________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Fax ____________________________________________ Email ____________________________________ 

Federal Tax Identification Number: (FEIN) _______________________________________________________ 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 8/9/2023 
      
      Q1) What is the make and model of truck?  

A1) International 7600 4x2 
 

Q2) What is the truck GVW and front axle rating?  
.      A2) 14,400 lbs. 
 

Q3) Does the City need truck hitches?  
A3) No just complete ‘A’ frame 
 
Q4) If hitches are needed, do you want bumper to axle or bumper to frame? 
A4) N/A 
 
Q5) If hitches are needed, does truck have front frame extension?  
A5) The trucks already have hitches. 
 
Q6) If hitches are needed, is grill stationary or tilting?  
A6) N/A 
 
Q7) Does truck have central hydraulics (for the plow)?  
A7) Yes. 
 
Q8) Does the City need plow light’s?  
A8) No 
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Q9) What is the plow to hitch hook up type?  i.e. Traditional pin style hook up of some sort of quick attach 
 system? 
A9)  Pin hook up. 

   
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to award or reject any or all bids, or any portion thereof, to waive technicalities, to 
award the contract to a bidder other than the lowest bid and to award the bid and/or contracts to one or more bidders 
submitting essentially identical proposals and, that in the city’s judgment will best serve the public interest.   

 
 AN AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

MBE’S WBE’S AND SBE’S ARE ENCOURAGED TO APPLY 
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